
Joe Reilly s u o  E J d  

From: Licensing Staff 
Sent: 
To: Joe Reilly 
Subject: 

24 August 201 2 1250 

FW: New submission entered for Reg no: WO284-01. (Reference Number: 
WO284-01-120823115626) 
CW CW WO284-01 npWS 23.08.1 2.pdf Attachments: 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

For you Joe 

From: Yvonne Nolan [mailto: manaser.dau@aha .qov. ie1 
Sent: 23 August 2012 11:59 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WO284-01. (Reference Number: WO284-01-120823115626) 
Importance: High 

Title: Ms 

First Name: Yvonne 
SurName: Nolan 

DAHG Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1 : 

Address Line 2: Newtown Road 

Address Line 3: Wexford 
County: Wexford 

Post Code: Wexford 

Email: manaQer.dau@ahq.qov.ie 

Development Applications Unit 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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An Roinn 
Eala ion, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta 

Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht 

23"' August 20 I2 

Ref. No.: WO284-01 

En vi ron me t i  tal Protect ion Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford 

Re: Waste Licence Application No. WO284-01 by O'Toole Composting Ltd for a facility 
at Ballintrane, Fenagh, Co. Carlow 

A Chara, 

I refer to the above-proposed waste licence application. Outlined below are the nature 
conservation recomniendatiotis of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht for 
consideration by your Authority. 

The Department does not wish to object, but suggests that a condition be attached to set LIP a 
monitoring programme to take water saiiiples from uti-named stream adjoining site. SUDS 
should suggest that roof / surface water be collected ancl used i n  any hosing operations if 
applicable. 

Kindly forward any further information received; or i n  the event of a decision being made a copy 
of same should be forwarded to the following address as  soon as i t  issues: 

The Manager, 
Develop men t Appl ica ti ons Uti it, 
Departnient of Arts, Heritage ancl the Gaeltacht, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford . 

Alternatively, documentation associated with the above can be referred electronically to the 
DAU at the following address: 

manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie 

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of these observations by return. 

Is mise le meas, 
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